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Notice of Intent — Fee Schedule

1. Combined MUNICIPAL and Territorial Notices of Violation(s)
against Americans and Failure(s) to
Perform any or all occurrences $10,000,000.00

a.

b.

NOTICE OF CLAIM of “sole relief and remedy” under Title 50 Section 7 (c) and (e) of
2012.

Notice of Violation of Lanham Act — attempted attachment and seizure of Unregistered
Trademarks; Title 15, Section 1125 (a)and 11.

Notice of Violation of Admiralty, Maritime and Prize Cases, Title 28, Section 1331 (1) and
(2) and (12).

Notice of Violation of Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United States,
Title 18 Section 7 (1), (3), (8) and (13).

Notice of Violation of The Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act of Title 39, Sections
1-908 and 3621-3591.

Notice of Violation by Presumption of the Public Vessels Act, 46 U.S.C.A. Appendix
Sections 781-790 as originally enacted.

Notice of Violation of The False Claims Act, Title 31 U.S.C.A. Section 3729 (a) and (7).
Notice of Violation of The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, Title 28, Sections 1602-1611.
Notice of Violation of the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Administrative Failure by the IRS/Internal Revenue Service for Failure to Produce
Credit Vouchers and Proof of Claim as required by the Administrative Procedures Act, the
Emergency Banking Act, and the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Violation of the Geneva Conventions by the United States Department of

Defense and United States Department of the Treasury; failure to protect and defend our
Persons.

2. Private Easements Schedule

Penalty for Private Use $  250,000.00

These fees will be mandated upon the informant listed on the traffic citation ticket(s), arrest
warrants, detention orders, seizure orders.

Produce trade name materials:
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Name $ 50,000.00
Drivers License Number $ 50,000.00
Social Security Number $ 100,000.00
Retinal Scans $ 5,000,000.00
Fingerprinting $  200,000.00
Photographing $  200,000.00
DNA $ 5,000,000.00
1. Mouth swab $ 5,000,000.00
2. Blood samples $ 5,000,000.00
3. Urine samples $ 5,000,000.00
4.  Breathalyzer testing $ 5,000,000.00
5. Hair samples $ 5,000,000.00
6.  Skin samples $ 5,000,000.00
7. Clothing samples $ 5,000,000.00
8.  Forced giving of fluids/samples $ 5,000,000.00

Issue Traffic citations and tickets of any traffic nature:
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